
Appointment 

From: Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M inda I a Wi I cox] 

Sent: 11/18/2019 11:55:46 AM 
To: Gordon Anderson [gordon@gandersonassociates.com] 

Subject: FW: Inglewood TMOP/IBEC Coordination Meeting 
Attachments: image002.jpg; imageOOl.jpg; image002.jpg 
Location: Inglewood City Hall, Public Works Department, Third Floor 

Start: 11/18/2019 1:00:00 PM 
End: 11/18/2019 2:30:00 PM 
Show Time As: Tentative 

HI Gordon, 
I just received the below. Are you available to be on the calr? I will be at the meeting in person. 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Perla Solis [mailto:perla@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 11:42 AM 
To: Perla Solis; Lisa Trifiletti; Loren Montgomery; Robert Brooks; Nick VanGunst; Bob Burch; Peter Puglese; Victor Nunez; 
Harry Frisby; Louis Atwell; Mindala Wilcox; Fred Jackson 
Cc: Melissa Jaworowski; Joi Aldridge 
Subject: Inglewood TMOP/IBEC Coordination Meeting 
When: Monday, November 18, 2019 1:00 PM-2:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Inglewood City Hall, Public Works Department, Third Floor 

Thank you for your time. The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the traffic operation plans and the 
transportation plan management operations plan with the IBEC team. Please review the following files before 
the meeting: 

TMOP Traffic Ops. Files 

TMOP Final Document ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

This will be an in-person meeting but for those that cannot attend in person, please use the web conference 
information below to join the meeting. 

Zoom Conference Call Information 
https://trifiletticonsulting.zoom.us/j/688231364 7 

Meeting ID: 688 231 3647 

One tap mobile 
+17207072699,,6882313647# US (Denver) 
+ 16465588656,,6882313647# US (New York) 

Dial by your location 
+l 720 707 2699 US (Denver) 
+ 1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 

Meeting ID: 688 231 3647 
Find your local number: https://trifiletticonsulting.zoom.us/u/abd6A35j6P 



Thanks, 

Perla Soils 
Planning Associate 

image002.jpg Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: (213) 315-2121ext104 
Cell: (626) 257-4255 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information ond is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
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